
Page 1 of 3 
 

   

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

 
AGENDA 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
MONDAY, JUNE 8, 2015  

 
6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION 

 
15C‐0209. 

 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

15C‐0210.  Roll Call 

15C‐0211.  Establishment of Quorum 
15C‐0212.  Pledge of Allegiance 
15C‐0213.  Reports of Standing Committees 
15C‐0214.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA15‐10 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

15C‐0215. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of May 26, 2015 

4‐7  

 
15C‐0216. 

 
Approval of Hanging Flower Basket Order from Valley Perennials for 2016 

8 

 
15C‐0217. 

 
Approval of Request by VisitGalena.org and KCRG TV for Temporary No 
Parking (1 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.) on Part of South Main Street for the KCRG “Our 
Town Galena” News Broadcast on Friday, July 17, 2015    

9 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None. 

Page 1 of 44



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
15C‐0218. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for Grinding Concrete Pavement 
on Park Avenue Between Bouthillier Street and Lafayette Street 

10 

 
15C‐0219. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for Floodgate Maintenance  

11 

 
15C‐0220. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for Construction of the Third 
and Rives Sewer Extension Project 

12‐13 

 
15C‐0221. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for the Construction of Public 
Restrooms at Gateway Park 

14 

 
15C‐0222. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on  a Contract with the Emergency 
Communications Network for the CodeRED Public Notification System 

15‐24 

 
15C‐0223. 

 
First Reading of an Ordinance Regulating Wages of Laborers, Mechanics and 
Other Workers Employed in Public Works Projects for the City of Galena, 
Illinois 

25‐33 

 
15C‐0224. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract with Adam Johnson 
Architecture for Architectural Services for Turner Hall Improvement Projects 

34‐35 

 
15C‐0225. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract with Adam Johnson 
Architecture for a Historic Structures Report on Turner Hall 

36 

 
15C‐0226. 

 
Warrants  

37‐44 

15C‐0227. 
 
Alderpersons’ Comments 

 

15C‐0228. 
 
City Administrator’s Report  

 

15C‐0229. 
 
Mayor’s Report 

 

15C‐0230. 
 
Motion for Executive Session Including:  
 

 Section 2 (c) (5) – Purchase or lease of real estate. 
 

 Section 2 (c) (6) – Sale or lease of public property.  
 

 Section 2 (c) (21) Review of Executive Session Minutes 

 

15C‐0231. 
 
Adjournment 

 

Page 2 of 44



Page 3 of 3 
 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. June 10  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. June 18  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. June 22  5:00 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Posted: Thursday, June 4, 2015 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By:   

Page 3 of 44



Regular Board Meeting  26 May 2015 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 26 MAY 2015 
 
 

15C-0192 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 26 May 2015.  
 
15C-0193 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Westemeier, Renner 
 
 
15C-0194 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
15C-0195 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.   
 
15C-0196 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
No reports. 
 
15C-0197 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Rick Pariser 113 S. High Street – Pariser stated he has noticed a couple of topics mentioned in 
the media over the last week.  As a follow-up, Pariser requested Mayor Renner respond at the 
conclusion of the meeting.  The first issue is with regard to IDOT approving $900,000 for the 
Spring Street/Gear Street reconstruction project.  He is curious about that and would like an 
update on that project. 
 
The second issue which has been going on for weeks is with regard to the ½ percent sales tax 
fund.  Pariser stated he has read several published accounts that address this issue of taxes that 
are intended to be dedicated to street and infrastructure projects.  In 2008 a ½ percent sales tax 
was put in to fund forward going reconstruction projects.  Several published reports allude the 
money hasn’t been used for that purpose.  Pariser asked the Mayor to address and clarify this at 
the end of the meeting.  He questioned if the money is being used for what it was intended for.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA15-09 
 
15C-0198 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF MAY 
11, 2015 
 
15C-0199 – APPROVAL OF 11TH ANNUAL MIDWEST MEDICAL CENTER FUN RUN/WALK, 
SATURDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2015 AT THE GALENA RIVER TRAIL FROM 9:00 A.M. TO 11:00 
A.M. 
 
15C-0200 – APPROVAL OF BA16-02 FOR GALENA RIVER FITNESS TRAIL DONATIONS 
AND EQUIPMENT 
 
15C-0201 – ACCEPTANCE OF MARCH 2015 FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve Consent Agenda CA15-09 as 
presented.       
 

Page 4 of 44



Regular Board Meeting  26 May 2015 

Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
15C-0182 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
GALENA FOUNDATION FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO TURNER HALL 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve an agreement with the Galena 
Foundation for funding for improvements to Turner Hall.   
 
Discussion:  Council was pleased with the rewording and agree it is important for the City to 
make sure we keep things updated once the project is complete.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
15C-0202 – REPORT FROM AMERICAN WATER ON THE WATER AND SEWER 
OPERATIONS 
 
Jeff Saylor thanked LaVerne and Emily.  It was a pleasure working with them and he appreciates 
the support they gave.     
 
Saylor reported the following for February-April:   
 

 There were 4 main breaks and 2 service line repairs. 
 Numerous meter bottom replacements and interior leaks. 
 There were 2 sewer related problems. 
 We were able to haul 41 loads of bio-solids before the field work began. 
 Repaired and started UV Disinfection – The UV Disinfection runs from 

May – October.  It was tested in April and worked.  When turned on in 
May it didn’t work.  Saylor worked with people over the phone to figure 
out the issues.  Parts were ordered and received.  A conference call was 
held to switch out the components.  It is back up and running. The bad 
news is the UV System Controller was put in in 2003 and is no longer 
supported.  While it is currently working, should it fail it would need to be 
replaced.  The system will still work manually.  It just takes more 
electricity.  The cost for replacement would be $12,000 to $14,000.    

 Completed and submitted monthly water and wastewater IEAP reports. 
 Winter average daily usage has been dropping. 
 Monthly loss is very low and within acceptable standards; however, the 

running total is still high.  They will continue to look for leaks.   
 

15C-0203 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the Warrants as presented.     

Page 5 of 44



Regular Board Meeting  26 May 2015 

 
Discussion:  None.        
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0204 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Deer Signs – Fach would like to see more deer signs on the highway.   
 
Radar Speed Machine – Fach said it is his understanding the radar speed machine is down for 
the count.  He would like to get a new one.  He volunteered the use of his electricity for operation 
on the highway.   
 
Grant Park Flowers – Fach questioned who is taking care of the flowers in Grant Park.   
 
Johnson Street – Fach noted Johnson Street is our only brick street left.  It has a big section that 
the bricks have been torn out and never replaced.  This would be a good job for a couple of high 
school kids to replace.   
 
IDOT – Fach stated he is unaware of the $900,000 that Pariser referred to and asked for 
clarification as well.   
 
Thank you – Hahn thanked the Galena Foundation for partnering with the City in putting money 
into Turner Hall to bring it back to what it once was. Bernstein and Westemeier concurred.   
 
Thank you – Hahn thanked Jeff Saylor for his report and commended him on the good job he 
does.  Hahn also stated everything is going well and all are doing a good job.   
 
Turner Hall – Westemeier thanked the Galena Foundation for their donation.  Turner Hall has 
been around for a long time and he doesn’t feel it is something the city will ever want to sell.   
 
Grass – Lincoln reported the grass at the house at the corner of Hill and Dodge Streets needs to 
be mowed.   
 
15C-0205 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
No report. 
 
15C-0206 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
IDOT – Mayor Renner stated the way he read it in the paper the $900,000 awarded was for land 
acquisition on US Highway 20/Spring Street from Gear to Main Street.  Apparently there was 
some land on Spring Street that has to be bought up yet.  Mayor Renner stated he met with the 
Secretary of Transportation at the DeSoto Hotel last week.  When asked when this was going to 
happen they are saying 2017 for Gear Street.  They need to have everything set on Spring Street 
prior to beginning work on Gear Street.   
 
Sales Tax – Mayor Renner advised the tax did start in 2008.  At that time when the City knew the 
money was going to come in, they started bidding out projects.  This put the fund in the hole.  
From that point on, the Capital Improvement Plan indicates which streets will be done.  It typically 
goes with the oldest, heaviest traveled streets and infrastructure.  When streets are done they are 
done from the bottom up.  Where the money is spent elsewhere, Mayor Renner said he is 
unaware.  He understands there are questions with regard to the pumps on Water Street.  He 
isn’t aware of anything else.  The funds all go into the street fund.  Renner recommended Mr. 
Pariser sit down and talk with Mark Moran if he has any further questions.   

Page 6 of 44



Regular Board Meeting  26 May 2015 

 
 
15C-0207– MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
 

 Sale or lease of public property, Section 2 (c) (6)  
 Review of Executive Session Minutes, Section 2 (c) (21) 

 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
The meeting recessed at 6:51 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 7:21 p.m. 
 
15C-0208 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
      
The meeting adjourned at 7:21 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 7 of 44



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    June 2, 2015 

RE:    Main Street Flowers 
 
 
Last December, the council approved a contract with Valley Perennials for the planting of 
25 hanging baskets for our downtown light poles.  The baskets were installed on 
alternating light poles two weeks ago and are being maintained by our seasonal 
personnel.  American flags are installed on each light pole without a flower basket.   
 
I am writing to request your authorization to place the order with Valley Perennials for 
the 2016 flower baskets.  Ideally, the flowers should be ordered by August to be planted 
early in the new year.  Following this schedule, we believe we will have better flower 
displays when the baskets are first hung in May. 
 
Valley Perennials has offered to hold the cost at $50 per basket, the same as the past two 
years.  I seek your approval to place the order for 25 flower baskets.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you. 

 

 

Page 8 of 44



Hi Mark, 

 

KCRG’s choices for location are as follows. They come fully self-contained so the only thing they 

would need from the City is to have the spaces coned/taped off. 

 

Choice #1 – Starting next to the handicap spot in front of Long Shot Sports & Games and taking 

up 7 spots to just past Jamie’s Wine Studio. This is the ideal location. 

 

Choice #2 – Starting in front of the Fraternal Order of Eagles and using 7 spots to just past 

Timothy’s Table. 

 

Choice #3 – Starting at the corner of Hill and Main Streets in front of Kandy Kitchen and taking 

up the 2 loading spots plus 4 more spots to the front of Devour Café. If they have to go to this 

location, they would need to come up onto the sidewalk with their tents no deeper than the 

red brick. 

 

They will arrive for set-up around 1 p.m., go live at 5 p.m. and finish at 6:30 p.m. They say they 

can be packed and ready to leave by 7 p.m.ish (no later than 7:30 p.m.) and will stack your 

cones or do whatever you need done to leave things as tidy as needed. I’m guessing somebody 

could come get the cones during the afternoon after they’ve arrived so they don’t have to be 

dealt with at night. 

 

In any case, that’s all they need, the space. They will have a live truck, van, generator and tents 

for staff and equipment. 

 

If you need any more info, just give me a holler. 

 

Chris Hamilton 
President & CEO 

chamilton@visitgalena.org 

Tel. 815.776.9200 

Fax 815.776.9201 

VisitGalena.org 

123 N. Commerce St. 

Galena IL 61036-2209 

 

Page 9 of 44



Page 10 of 44



Page 11 of 44



Page 12 of 44



Page 13 of 44



Page 14 of 44



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    June 1, 2015 

RE:    Emergency Notification System 
 
 
The March train derailment was a reminder of the importance of a comprehensive public 
notification system in the event of a disaster or other emergency.  We currently employ 
several methods of communicating with the public depending on the nature of the 
emergency, including: the emergency warning siren system, television messaging, radio, 
website, door‐to‐door, and emails and text messages through Nixle.  In an attempt to 
quickly reach as many of our residents as possible with alerts, I am writing to recommend 
replacing Nixle with a more robust notification service named CodeRED.           
 
CodeRED is in internet based system offered by the Emergency Communications Network 
(ECN) that would enable our city staff, including police and fire, to record, send, and track 
personalized voice, email, text and social media messages to citizens.  The system utilizes 
an existing database of phone numbers maintained by ECN and phone numbers supplied 
by the City.  Citizens also have the option of supplying their contact information to 
receive notifications by phone, text, and/or email.  Additionally, citizens may opt in for 
National Weather Service alerts automatically delivered by phone for severe 
thunderstorm, tornado, flash flood, and winter storm warnings.  Individuals may select to 
be notified for one or more of the severe weather warning categories. 
 
CodeRED is built on a map platform that would allow our personnel to direct messages to 
the entire community or specific geographic areas.  This targeted messaging could prove 
especially useful during events like water main breaks/boil orders that are neighborhood 
specific or evacuations necessitated by a disaster.  As you will recall, in the case of the 
train derailment, an evacuation of a one mile radius around the incident was ordered.  
 
Since our fire department also serves the Galena rural district, Fire Chief Randy Beadle 
and I would like to extend the CodeRED contract to cover the entire rural district.  The  
Galena Rural Fire Protection District Board of Trustees has reviewed the system and is 
agreeable to paying the added cost of covering the rural district.  The cost of the service is 
$3,500 annually for the City of Galena and $1,261 annually for the rural district.  I 
recommend paying for the city’s share of the cost from the funds collected from the BNSF 

 

Page 15 of 44



2 of 2 

Railroad for our response to the derailment.  The cost would be divided equally between 
fire, police, and administration/water and sewer.   
 
CodeRED is used by jurisdictions throughout the United States with more than 4,000 
clients nationally and more than 100 in the Chicago area.  Both the City of Dubuque and 
the City of East Dubuque subscribe to CodeRED.  
 
Lastly, our staff is in the process of preparing a social media strategy that would further 
enhance our ability to communicate quickly with our citizens.  As previously mentioned, 
messages transmitted through CodeRED would be broadcast across our social media 
platforms.  At this time, we are focusing on Facebook as the primary platform. 
  
If you are agreeable to engaging the CodeRED service, we would execute the contract 
with ECN, activate the system, and begin public outreach to inform our citizens about the 
service.  Please let me know if you have any questions.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16 of 44



Page 17 of 44



Page 18 of 44



Page 19 of 44



Page 20 of 44



Page 21 of 44



Page 22 of 44



Page 23 of 44



Page 24 of 44



Ordinance No. O-15- 

 
ORDINANCE REGULATING WAGES OF 

LABORERS, MECHANICS AND OTHER WORKERS 
EMPLOYED IN PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS FOR 

THE CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
 

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has enacted, "An Act regulating wages of 
laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, 
county, city or any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract 
for public works," approved June 26, 1941, codified as amended, 280 ILCS 130/1 et seq. 
(1993), formerly Ill. Rev. State., Ch. 48, par. 39s-1 et seq.; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act requires that the City of Galena of Jo Daviess 

County investigate and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for 
laborers, mechanics and other workers in the locality of Jo Daviess County employed in 
performing construction of public works for said City of Galena. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of 

Galena: 
 
SECTION 1: To the extent and as required by, "An Act regulating wages of 

laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, county, 
city or any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public 
works," approved June 26, 1941, as amended, the general prevailing rate of wages in this 
locality for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged in construction of public 
works coming under the jurisdiction of the City of Galena is hereby ascertained to be the 
same as the prevailing rate of wages for construction work in the Jo Daviess County area 
as determined by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois as of June 1, 2015, a 
copy of that determination being attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. As 
required by said Act, any and all revisions of the prevailing rate of wages by the 
Department of Labor of the State of Illinois shall supersede the Department's June 
determination and apply to any and all public works construction undertaken by the City 
of Galena. The definition of any terms appearing in this Ordinance which are also used in 
aforesaid Act shall be the same as in said Act. 

 
SECTION 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general 

prevailing rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public 
works construction of the City of Galena to the extent required by the aforesaid Act. 

 
SECTION 3: The City of Galena shall publicly post or keep available for 

inspection by any interested party in the main office of the City of Galena this 
determination or any revisions of such prevailing rate of wage. A copy of this 
determination or of the current revised determination of prevailing rate of wages then in 
effect shall be attached to all contract specifications. 

Page 25 of 44



SECTION 4: The City of Galena shall mail a copy of this determination to any 
employer and to any association of employers and to any person or association of 
employees who have filed their names and addresses requesting copies of any 
determination stating the particular rates and particular class of workers whose wages will 
be affected by such rates. 
 

SECTION 5: The City of Galena shall promptly file a certified copy of this 
Ordinance with both the Secretary of State, Index Division, and the Department of Labor 
of the State of Illinois. 
 

SECTION 6: The City of Galena shall cause to be published in a newspaper of 
general circulation within the area a copy of this ordinance and such publication shall 
constitute notice that the determination is effective and that this is the determination of 
this public body. 
 

Passed this 8th day of June 2015 by the Galena City Council. 
 
AYES:    
 
NAYS:   None 
 
ABSENT:   None 
 
 

      
Terry Renner, Mayor

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
      
      Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

Page 26 of 44



Page 27 of 44



Page 28 of 44



Page 29 of 44



Page 30 of 44



Page 31 of 44



Page 32 of 44



Page 33 of 44



Page 34 of 44



Updated June 4, 2015

ESTIMATED CITY OF GALENA

NO. YEAR PRIORITY ACTIVITY  COST GALENA FOUNDATION OTHERS

1 FY 15/16 High Interior Lighting—new switches, possible new wiring $10,000 $10,000 $0 $0

2 FY 15/16 High Historic Structures Report $10,000 $0 $8,500 $1,500

3 FY15/16 Medium Historic Paint Study $2,500 $0 $2,500 $0

4 FY 15/16 High

Concrete channel / excavation behind building; exterior stone sealing in back; and rear wall 

tuckpointing $11,500 $0 $11,500 $0

5 FY 15/16 High Exterior Balcony Painting $2,500 $0 $2,500 $0

6 FY 15/16 High Repair 5 broken slots on wooden floor $500 $500 $0 $0

7 FY 15/16 Medium Marketing Plans $2,500 $2,500 $0 $0

8 FY15/16 Medium Small roof over south side door $3,500 $0 $3,500 $0

9 FY15/16 Medium Restroom updates $2,000 $0 $2,000 $0

10 FY15/16 Medium Create taller locking gate to spiral stairs / fly loft access $350 $0 $350 $0

11 FY 15/16 Medium Upgrade kitchen wiring for caterers | 220 amp  $500 $0 $500 $0

12 FY15/16 Medium New roof on kitchen $7,500 $0 $7,500 $0

13 FY 15/16 Medium Patch & paint exterior kitchen wall (in parking lot) to resolve moisture issue $4,500 $0 $4,500 $0

14 FY 15/16 Low Fly Loft Study $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

15 FY 15/16 Low Build dumpster enclosure $2,500 $0 $2,500 $0

16 FY 15/16 Low Paint & repair interior /paint study / refinish floors $22,000 $0 $22,000 $0

17 FY 15/16 Low Replace stage floor $5,500 $0 $5,500 $0

18 FY 15/16 Low Outside stone sealing & spot pointing areas (spot pointing $4,500) $9,800 $0 $9,800 $0

FY 2015‐16 TOTAL $102,650 $13,000 $88,150 $1,500

ESTIMATED CITY OF GALENA

NO. YEAR PRIORITY ACTIVITY  COST GALENA FOUNDATION OTHERS

1 FY 16/17 High Sprinkler Head Repair $14,000 $14,000 $0 0

2 FY 15/16 High Retrofit Lighting with LED Bulbs $2,500 $2,500 $0 $0

3 FY 16/17 Medium New Boiler $25,000 $5,000 $0 $20,000

4 FY 16/17 Medium Floor Wax Treatment $2,600 $2,600 $0 $0

5 FY15/16 Low Retrofit exterior lighting & put on timer to illuminate building $250 $250 $0 $0

6 FY 16/17 Medium Fly Loft $45,000 $0 $45,000 $0

FY 2016‐17 TOTAL $89,350 $24,350 $45,000 $20,000

ESTIMATED CITY OF GALENA

NO. YEAR ACTIVITY  COST GALENA FOUNDATION OTHERS

1 FY 17/18 Medium Floor Refinishing  $9,000 $0 $9,000 $0

2 FY 17/18 Medium Energy efficiency projects / upgrades $10,000 $0 $0 $10,000

FY 2017‐18 TOTAL $19,000 $0 $9,000 $10,000

ESTIMATED CITY OF GALENA

NO. YEAR ACTIVITY  COST GALENA FOUNDATION OTHERS

1 FY 18/19 Medium Floor Waxing $2,600 $2,600 $0 $0

2 FY 18/19 Medium Energy efficiency projects / upgrades $10,000 $0 $0 $10,000

FY 2018‐19 TOTAL $12,600 $2,600 $0 $10,000

ESTIMATED CITY OF GALENA

NO. YEAR ACTIVITY  COST GALENA FOUNDATION OTHERS

1 FY 19/20 No projects identified  $0 $0 $0 $0

FY 2019‐20 TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0

5‐YEAR TOTAL $223,600 $39,950 $142,150 $41,500

Notes:

Potential Galena Foundation / Joe Miller Project #2  (no addition) $142,150

Contingency 10% $14,215

Subtotal $156,365

Fees & Expenses 15% $23,455

Total Galena Foundation / Joe Miller Project #2 (no addition) $179,820

APPENDIX 1:  TURNER HALL MAINTENANCE AND IMPROVEMENT PLAN
Fiscal Year 2016‐20

Updated 6/4/2015

Page 35 of 44



Page 36 of 44



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 5/28/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 04, 2015  01:08PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

5 ALARM FIRE & SAFETY EQU (173)
148651-1 1 Invoice HURST TOOL REPAIR 05/26/2015 250.00 22.22.652.00

Total 5 ALARM FIRE & SAFETY EQU (173): 250.00

ADDOCO INC (971)
00046305 1 Invoice SHRUB BEDS 05/19/2015 432.00 17.52.652.00

Total ADDOCO INC (971): 432.00

AMER. PUBLIC WORKS ASSOC. (758)
051115 1 Invoice APWA DUES 05/11/2015 179.00 01.45.561.00

Total AMER. PUBLIC WORKS ASSOC. (758): 179.00

ARCTIC GLACIER INC. (119441)
527514913 1 Invoice ICE VENDOR 05/29/2015 145.40 59.55.652.05

Total ARCTIC GLACIER INC. (119441): 145.40

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
060115 1 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 06/01/2015 327.85 01.21.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 327.85

BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788)
167821 1 Invoice GREEN ST. STORM REP 05/23/2015 832.00 01.41.614.05

Total BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788): 832.00

BROTHERIDGE, ROBERT (988)
052615 1 Invoice TRAVEL 05/26/2015 521.81 01.46.562.00

Total BROTHERIDGE, ROBERT (988): 521.81

CITY OF GALENA (418)
052815 1 Invoice POOL START UP FUNDS 05/28/2015 450.00 59.55.511.02

Total CITY OF GALENA (418): 450.00

CLICK ROI (119793)
4462 1 Invoice Web Hosting 05/27/2015 140.90 58.54.511.00

Total CLICK ROI (119793): 140.90

CORONADO, JATCIRY (120138)
052215 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 05/22/2015 100.00 58.54.929.00

Total CORONADO, JATCIRY (120138): 100.00

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)
449625 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 06/03/2015 315.00 01.13.511.06

Page 37 of 44



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 5/28/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 04, 2015  01:08PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 315.00

DUHACK (LEHN) & SONS, INC. (119578)
1002 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 05/31/2015 135.00 01.13.511.06

Total DUHACK (LEHN) & SONS, INC. (119578): 135.00

EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950)
0068991 1 Invoice SWEEPER 05/21/2015 188.03 01.41.613.11

Total EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950): 188.03

FARM & FLEET/SYNCB (120040)
052715 1 Invoice NEW MOWER 05/27/2015 407.32 17.52.514.00
052715 2 Invoice NEW MOWER 05/27/2015 407.33 59.55.511.01
052815 1 Invoice NEW MOWER 05/28/2015 399.00 59.55.511.01
052815 2 Invoice NEW MOWER 05/28/2015 399.00 17.52.514.00
052815 3 Adjustmen NEW MOWER 05/28/2015 399.00- 59.55.511.01
052815 4 Adjustmen NEW MOWER 05/28/2015 399.00- 17.52.514.00

Total FARM & FLEET/SYNCB (120040): 814.65

FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792)
3971812 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 05/21/2015 2,968.39 59.55.652.05

Total FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792): 2,968.39

FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917)
4078 1 Invoice MOWER TIRE 05/20/2015 14.42 17.52.514.00

Total FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917): 14.42

G & K SERVICES (532)
0523515 1 Invoice UNIFORM SERVICES 05/25/2015 404.36 01.41.579.02

Total G & K SERVICES (532): 404.36

GALENA CHAMBER/COMMERCE (20)
2042 1 Invoice CHAMBER MEETING 06/04/2015 45.00 01.11.563.00

Total GALENA CHAMBER/COMMERCE (20): 45.00

GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84)
060115 1 Invoice FINANCE-LAUNDRY SER 06/01/2015 8.00 01.13.654.00
060115 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT 06/01/2015 25.00 22.22.651.00
060115 3 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT 06/01/2015 30.00 01.21.651.00
060115 4 Invoice TURNER HALL-RUG SER 06/01/2015 27.00 58.54.654.01

Total GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84): 90.00

GALENA LUMBER CO. (85)
060115 1 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 06/01/2015 6.09 22.22.611.00
060115 2 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 06/01/2015 11.16 01.41.651.00

Page 38 of 44



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 5/28/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 04, 2015  01:08PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

060115 3 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 06/01/2015 64.90 17.52.652.00

Total GALENA LUMBER CO. (85): 82.15

GALL'S, INC. (712)
003521761 1 Invoice LOCKOUT KIT/SQUAD 1 05/13/2015 70.00 01.21.513.06
003565846 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/Bill 05/22/2015 34.67 01.21.471.15
003575331 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/KIM HATFIEL 05/26/2015 65.00 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 169.67

GASSER @ GALENA (24)
060115 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/01/2015 3.86 01.41.514.11
060115 2 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/01/2015 145.94 01.41.652.00
060115 3 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/01/2015 234.97 01.41.653.00
060115 4 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/01/2015 293.21 17.52.652.00
060115 5 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/01/2015 97.80 22.22.611.00
060115 6 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/01/2015 9.87 22.22.613.00
060115 7 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/01/2015 21.59 22.22.652.00
060115 8 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/01/2015 38.77 22.22.655.00
060115 9 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/01/2015 123.40 58.54.820.00
060115 10 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/01/2015 43.24 59.55.511.01
060115 11 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/01/2015 292.42 59.55.511.02

Total GASSER @ GALENA (24): 1,305.07

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
060115 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 06/01/2015 240.00 01.13.511.07
060115 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  06/01/2015 225.00 01.13.511.08
060115 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 06/01/2015 450.00 17.52.422.00
060115 4 Invoice EXTRA CLEANING PUBLI 06/01/2015 15.00 01.13.511.06
060115 5 Invoice EXTRA PARK RESTROO 06/01/2015 60.00 17.52.422.00

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 990.00

HAPPY JOE'S (842)
026792 1 Invoice CHIEF'S MEETING 05/28/2015 112.76 01.21.549.00

Total HAPPY JOE'S (842): 112.76

IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260)
052015 1 Invoice DESIGN 05/20/2015 5,383.50 51.42.532.01

Total IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260): 5,383.50

IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967)
T1535629 1 Invoice IN-SQUAD COMPUTER C 05/18/2015 232.60 01.21.542.00

Total IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967): 232.60

ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL (118940)
060115 1 Invoice SEX OFFENDER REGIST 06/01/2015 30.00 01.21.549.00

Page 39 of 44



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 5/28/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 04, 2015  01:08PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL (118940): 30.00

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152)
060115 1 Invoice BACKGROUND CHECK 06/01/2015 59.50 01.21.549.00
060115 1 Invoice SEX OFFENDER REGIST 06/01/2015 30.00 01.21.549.00

Total ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152): 89.50

INTERNATIONAL RADIO, LLC (120137)
100014702 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/CHUCK & KIM  06/01/2015 75.80 01.21.471.15

Total INTERNATIONAL RADIO, LLC (120137): 75.80

J & R RENTAL (1014)
0030482 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 05/20/2015 211.73 17.52.652.00

Total J & R RENTAL (1014): 211.73

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951)
1503137 1 Invoice SHOP SUPPLIES 03/13/2015 24.00 01.41.652.00
1503248 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 03/19/2015 66.00 20.25.652.02
1504852 1 Invoice STORM SEWER CLUVER 05/01/2015 433.00 01.41.514.06
1505350 1 Invoice STARTUP 05/12/2015 49.00 59.55.511.02

Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951): 572.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
060115 1 Invoice ELECTRIC 06/01/2015 5,160.74 15.41.572.00
060115 2 Invoice CITY HALL/ELECTRIC 06/01/2015 367.62 01.13.571.01
060115 3 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 06/01/2015 462.80 01.21.571.01
060115 4 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 06/01/2015 47.27 12.10.571.01
060115 5 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 06/01/2015 94.60 17.52.571.01
060115 6 Invoice FLOOD CONTROL/ELECT 06/01/2015 292.69 20.25.576.01
060115 7 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 06/01/2015 347.74 22.22.576.01
060115 8 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 06/01/2015 553.10 58.54.571.01
060115 9 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 06/01/2015 36.37 01.41.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 7,362.93

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
060115 1 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 06/01/2015 100.00 22.22.538.00
060115 2 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 06/01/2015 200.12 01.21.538.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9303307051 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 05/27/2015 352.62 01.41.652.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 352.62

LEWIS, CHRISTOPHER A. (748)
060115 1 Invoice IPAD CASE 06/01/2015 27.63 01.45.830.00

Page 40 of 44



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 5/28/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 04, 2015  01:08PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total LEWIS, CHRISTOPHER A. (748): 27.63

LIME ROCK SPRINGS CO (PEPSI) (663)
20021595 1 Invoice POP 05/27/2015 528.36 59.55.652.05

Total LIME ROCK SPRINGS CO (PEPSI) (663): 528.36

MENARDS (280)
76724 1 Invoice FACILITY REPAIRS 05/23/2015 28.67 59.55.511.01

Total MENARDS (280): 28.67

METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775)
060115 1 Invoice EMPLOYEE DENTAL 06/01/2015 1,925.20 01.13.451.01
060115 2 Invoice EMPLOYEE LIFE 06/01/2015 184.54 01.13.452.00

Total METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775): 2,109.74

MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982)
3001275 1 Invoice POOL CHEMICALS 05/20/2015 6,105.36 59.55.656.00

Total MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982): 6,105.36

MIDWEST RADAR & EQUIPMENT (467)
156422 1 Invoice RADAR CERTIFICATION 05/29/2015 160.00 01.21.549.00

Total MIDWEST RADAR & EQUIPMENT (467): 160.00

MONTGOMERY TIMMERMAN, INC. (119350)
060315 1 Invoice CONSDTRUCTION 06/03/2015 33,364.00 01.13.820.00

Total MONTGOMERY TIMMERMAN, INC. (119350): 33,364.00

MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135)
87200 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 05/26/2015 11.96 17.52.652.00

Total MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135): 11.96

NAPA AUTO PARTS (79)
060115 1 Invoice MISC. PARTS 06/01/2015 62.49 17.52.514.00
060115 2 Invoice MISC. PARTS 06/01/2015 26.89 17.52.652.00

Total NAPA AUTO PARTS (79): 89.38

NICOR (151)
060115 1 Invoice POOL-GAS 06/01/2015 424.03 59.55.571.02

Total NICOR (151): 424.03

NICOR (F) (118924)
060115 1 Invoice CITY HALL-GAS 06/01/2015 69.17 01.13.571.05
060115 2 Invoice POLICE-GAS 06/01/2015 97.03 01.21.571.05
060115 3 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 06/01/2015 224.89 01.41.571.05

Page 41 of 44



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 5/28/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 04, 2015  01:08PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

060115 4 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT-GAS 06/01/2015 145.60 22.22.571.05
060115 5 Invoice TURNER HALL-GAS 06/01/2015 216.06 58.54.571.05

Total NICOR (F) (118924): 752.75

ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574)
060115 1 Invoice PEST CONTROL/POOL 06/01/2015 50.00 59.55.511.02
060115 2 Invoice PEST CONTROL SERVIC 06/01/2015 85.64 01.13.511.01

Total ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574): 135.64

QUILL CORP. (686)
4267208 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLES/ALL 05/15/2015 106.68 01.13.651.02

Total QUILL CORP. (686): 106.68

TREASURER, STATE OF ILLINOIS (119672)
060115 1 Invoice SEX OFFENDER REGIST 06/01/2015 5.00 01.21.549.00

Total TREASURER, STATE OF ILLINOIS (119672): 5.00

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)
2122 1 Invoice BIKE TRAIL/PORTA POTT 04/30/2015 90.00 17.52.579.01
2122 2 Invoice BOY SCOUT WEEKEND 04/30/2015 350.00 17.52.579.01
2122 3 Invoice PORTA POTTY/REC PAR 04/30/2015 180.00 17.52.579.01
2122 4 Invoice BOY SCOUT WEEKEND 04/30/2015 80.00 17.52.579.01
2122 5 Invoice MULTIPLES DISCOUNT 04/30/2015 45.00- 17.52.579.01

Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 655.00

TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING (119187)
13628 1 Invoice NAME TAGS/NEW MEMB 03/06/2015 53.40 22.22.652.00

Total TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING (119187): 53.40

UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474)
39946 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/NATHAN 05/22/2015 96.96 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474): 96.96

UNIFORM DEN, INC (670)
86058-01 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/KIM HATFIEL 05/27/2015 275.98 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN, INC (670): 275.98

US BANK TRUST (421)
060115 1 Invoice 2012 BOND PAYMENT 06/01/2015 4,775.00 60.01.720.07
060115 2 Invoice 2012 BOND PAYMENT 06/01/2015 4,160.00 60.52.720.17
060115 3 Invoice 2012 BOND PAYMENT 06/01/2015 1,115.00 60.52.721.17
060115 4 Invoice 2012 BOND PAYMENT 06/01/2015 17,935.00 60.61.721.02
060115 5 Invoice 2012 BOND PAYMENT 06/01/2015 1,815.00 59.55.710.00
060215 1 Invoice 2012B BOND P & I 06/02/2015 2,750.00 52.43.742.01
060215 2 Invoice 2012B BOND P & I 06/02/2015 2,800.00 60.01.720.11
060215 3 Invoice 2012B BOND P & I 06/02/2015 2,347.50 60.41.720.05

Page 42 of 44



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 5/28/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 04, 2015  01:08PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

060315 1 Invoice SEWER BOND INTEREST 06/03/2015 154,816.25 52.43.742.00

Total US BANK TRUST (421): 192,513.75

US CELLULAR (92)
060115 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 06/01/2015 36.42 01.41.552.00
060115 2 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 06/01/2015 73.06 01.11.552.00
060115 3 Invoice FIRE DEPT./CELL PHONE 06/01/2015 14.07 22.22.552.00
060115 4 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 06/01/2015 78.14 01.21.552.01

Total US CELLULAR (92): 201.69

VALLEY PERENNIALS (118994)
051815 1 Invoice HANGING BASKETS 05/18/2015 1,255.99 01.11.929.01

6112 1 Invoice TREES/BUSH 05/26/2015 402.96 01.41.517.02
6262 1 Invoice GRANT PARK FLOWERS 05/22/2015 384.72 17.52.820.06

Total VALLEY PERENNIALS (118994): 2,043.67

VAN METER INC. (141)
SO172110.0 1 Invoice LED LIGHTING 05/14/2015 1,448.40 01.41.514.11

Total VAN METER INC. (141): 1,448.40

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
606902 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 05/28/2015 130.96 59.55.654.00
606903 1 Invoice CLEANING SUPPLIES 05/28/2015 29.57 01.21.654.00
606904 1 Invoice JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 05/28/2015 126.45 59.55.654.00

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 286.98

WELU PRINTING CO. (770)
96854 1 Invoice BUSINESS CARDS 05/18/2015 67.73 01.46.554.00

Total WELU PRINTING CO. (770): 67.73

WEX BANK (CONNOCO) (119104)
060115 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 06/01/2015 66.65 01.41.655.00
060115 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 06/01/2015 201.46 17.52.655.03
060115 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 06/01/2015 1,333.48 01.21.655.00
060115 4 Invoice BUILDING-GAS 06/01/2015 102.29 01.46.655.00

Total WEX BANK (CONNOCO) (119104): 1,703.88

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
060115 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITO 06/01/2015 110.00 01.41.511.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 110.00

WILLETT HOFMANN & ASSOC., INC. (119914)
21016 1 Invoice DESIGN 05/28/2015 2,699.56 41.61.860.07

Total WILLETT HOFMANN & ASSOC., INC. (119914): 2,699.56

Page 43 of 44



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 5/28/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 04, 2015  01:08PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666)
13317 1 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 05/25/2015 120.00 01.13.512.01
13317 2 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 05/25/2015 300.00 01.21.512.00

Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666): 420.00

ZIER'S TEST LANE (119286)
060115 1 Invoice SAFETY INSPECTIONS 06/01/2015 171.50 01.41.652.05

Total ZIER'S TEST LANE (119286): 171.50

Grand Totals: 272,221.96

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 3371624
Vendor number hash - split: 5177138
Total number of invoices: 76
Total number of transactions: 132

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 272,221.96 272,221.96

Grand Totals: 272,221.96 272,221.96

Page 44 of 44


	00.00 Agenda 06.08.15xx
	01.0215 Minutes cc052615
	02.0216 Flower Baskets
	03.0217 KCRG Broadcast
	04.0218 Park Avenue Grinding
	Agenda memos

	05.0219 Flood Gate Painting
	Agenda memos

	06.0220 Third and Rives Contract
	Agenda memos

	07.0221 Gateway Park Restrooms
	Agenda memos

	08.0222 CodeRED Proposal
	code red memo
	code red proposal

	11.0223 Prevailing Wage Ordinance
	Prevailing Wage Ordinance
	Jo Daviess County Prevailing Wage for June 2015

	12.0224 Turner Hall Architectural
	DOC001
	4.1.15 Turner Hall 5-Year Plan_Galena Foundation Update

	13.0225 Turner Hall Historic Structures Report
	14.0226 Warrants 06.08.15



